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Upper Valley Waste Management Agency 
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Alice Ramirez for Steven Lederer - Manager 
Upper Valley Waste Management Agency 

REPORT BY: Alice Ramirez, Senior Office Assistant - 259-6716 

SUBJECT: Discussion on Imposing Penalties 

RECOMMENDATION 

DISCUSSION ON IMPOSING PENALTIES 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Discussion and potential action regarding whether notice of default and/or 
notice of intention to impose penalties should be issued under CFL’s or UVDS's Solid Waste Handling Franchise 
Agreement as a result of Notices of Violation and similar orders issued by the Solid Waste Local Enforcement 
Agency and other regulatory bodies since August 2018. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This meeting was created at the request of Public Works Director Steve Lederer.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 
 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of 
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable. 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

 



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

None 

Recommendation:  Approve 
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